
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Gahanna. Do not click l inks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From:                                         John Spinelli <info@thegahannafoundation.org>
Sent:                                           Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:41 AM
To:                                               Jeremy VanMeter
Subject:                                     JMS --- Flag article links for COTW distributioin
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 

 
Hi Jeremy, thanks for calling today. Here are links to flag articles for Monday. Also, please provide a link to 1984 city flag ordinance and the press release from that time. Let
me know if you have any questions? 
 
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/55de11c6e4b0e281188d4fac/t/6302e6576fd9d20349cff9c3/1661134437569/Reflag+Toledo+City+Council+Presentation+Noted.pdf
 
https://www.jacobparr.design/reflag-toledo
 
https://www.kuer.org/politics-government/2023-03-24/new-flags-are-having-a-moment-right-now-why-is-that
 
https://www.readfrontier.org/stories/group-redesigning-tulsas-flag-settles-three-finalists-presents-city-council/
 
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/about-minnesota/state-symbols/state-flag/
 
https://www.spokesman.com/stories/2021/mar/01/finalists-announced-for-new-city-flag-design-votin/
 
https://calgaryherald.com/news/local-news/local-design-firm-pitches-new-flag-for-calgary
 
https://www.flaginstitute.org/wp/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/ICV27-A3-Kaye.pdf
 
TED TALK ON CITY FLAGS: https://www.ted.com/talks/roman_mars_why_city_flags_may_be_the_worst_designed_thing_you_ve_never_noticed?language=en
 
Flag Lady Website: https://flagladyusa.com/
 
Gahanna Foundation: https://thegahannafoundation.org/
 
 
 
--

The Gahanna Foundation, Inc
97 Southwind Drive
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
info@thegahannafoundation.org
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614-578-1237


